From:
Sent: Frlda December 02, 2011 SI14PM
To: :
. ORezl%y, Thomas,
. Subject: NSI Team Meeting Agenda and Locations

Attachments: AGENDAITEMS FOR NSI TEAM MEETING 120711 _12.2.pdf; NSI Hometown Partners
Comment Matrix.docx, Inplementation Outlook 12 02 2011.xlsx: NSI Team Dashboard
November 18-December 02,2011.pdf; As of December 2 2011 Confs Migs.docx; 12 2 11
SAR LO Training - Reported : xisx; Update on SAR Awareness for Hometown Security
Training.pdf: State Line Officer Training Percentage Map Dec, 2011.docx

e
Good afternoon Team,

Attached you will find the NSI Team Meeting agenda along with other supplemental materials that we will be
going over during the course of the next two half day meetings.

The meeting will begin at 12:00 PM for both days.

Below are the locations:

Day 1, Monday, December 5
Office of Justice Programs
810 Seventh 5t., NW
Washington, DC 20531
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* SR !t be ot the security lobby to help escort you in to the meeting.

Directions:
Nearest metro exit is Galiery Place/Chinatown (yellow and green lines). We are less than a block away (5
minute walk from the metro),

Day 2, Wedngsdéx. December 7
IACP Headguarters

545 N. Washington St. (5“‘ Fioor Conference Room)
Alexandria, VA .

Directions: ‘
Nearest metro exit is Bra.ddoc'k Rd. Metro (yellow and blue'ling). Thereafter, IACP is about 6-7 blocks away
and is equivalent to a 15 minute walk.

If you plan to drive, parking is available on the street for 2 hours {funmetered) and there is regular metered
parking.

If you are calling in, the bridge number is:

; Passcode G

Local: KIREH
Thanks!

Sld you have any trouble getting to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me on my blackberry

Thank you.

Vi,

nsl.nCive,gov
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AGENDA ITEMS FOR PS! TEAM
Conference Bridge Local
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Supporiing Notes

Day 1 Attendance;
in person;

. Kate Black

1
P
3
4,
5.
6
7
2
]

2. Maria Cardiellos

4, “[Tentative —will be on site visits)

Unavallable

1. _(Maternity Leave)

BRay 2 Attendance

in Person
1. Tom O'Relily
2. Kate Black
3.
4, Maria Cardiellos
5,
6.
7.
8.
g

Coriference Cali

-(Tentatwe wil be on site visits)

Unavailable
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S A

v : (FLETC presentation)
Dave Lewls {an Leave)

{on site-~visit to Carson, NV)
Maternity Leave)

(TDY)

Bl (At LE & Homeland Security
Conference)
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[

" As of Deceniber 2, 2011

Conference/Meetings

A 0

MCCA Winter Meeting

las Vegas, NV

‘National Privacyy CRCL Workshop

Feb 2012

Center for Homeland Defense and Security: APEX
Continuing Education Conference

Fabryary 21-23

Monterey, CA

JW. Marriott,

i ASCIA Spring 2012 Spring Conference

National Governor's Assoclation Conference Feb 24-27 Washington, DC
APPA Tralning Insthute Feh 26-29 San Diego, CA
AFCEA Homeland Security Conference Feb 28-Mar 1 Washington, DC
iAPP Global Privacy Summit Mar 7-9 Washington, DC
JIACP SACOP Midyear Meeting Mar 24-26 Alexandria, VA

S&P Midyear meeting Mar 28-30 Alexandria, VA
GovSec 2012 April 2-4 Washington, DC

Red Rock Resort, Las
Nationwide Domestic Highway Enforcement Meeting April 11-12 Vegas, NV
Miay 13-16

Madison, W
I

_ N-ashvilféTQpryland ),
NSA Annual Conference June 16-20 N
National Criminal Justice Association Forum July 28-31 Santa Ana Pueblo, NM
APCO Annuat Conference Aug 18-22 Minneapolis, MN
TENTATIVE
National Native American Law Enforcement Assoc, Sep 18-20 Las Vegas, NV
ASCIA Fall 2012 Conference Sep 27-29 San Diego, CA
IACP and Law Enforcement Education and Technology
Expo Sep 29-Oc 3 San Diego, CA

TBED

*CICC/GIWG waiting for response from June Hill

k0 date has been identified yet 11/29/11

*TBD: National Fusion Center Conference pet
*Eysion Center Strategy Meeting per (SN

no date has been identified yet 11/28/11

*EOUSA LEQ Safety Initlative left voicemail 11/28/11

*COPS Conference 2012 TBD sent an e-maill... wailting for a response 11/29/11

*NIEM 2012 National Training Event {Late summer/eatly Fall 2013; only takes place every other year)
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]

] Line Officer Reported Trained -State Statistics:as ofiDacarviber 2-
Istate Total Number Reported Tralned  fSworn'tE In Stateé** | percentage Trained |
Alabama ‘ ‘105 10,930 1%,
niaska 416 1,219 34%
Arizopa 5481), 12,606 - ’51%;‘ _
B rorm—— 26] . . i17s) 1%
Californla 1360 78,986 79
jColorado 2643} - 215536 14%¢
fconnecticut 1859 8818 22%F
Ioc’ 4424 3,545 112%
|oclaware 715 2323 31%
‘Frlorida 10374 44,238 23%
Georgtns 2340 24,581} 10%
Guam 2 310 1%,
Hawali 29 2,047 1)
{ldahe 118 2,793 4%
linots 10505/ 35,443 369
Indiana 2008 10,569 19%
Rlowa 1227 5,303 23%!
Jkansas 1642 6,997 23%
-[rentucky 259 8,051 3%
. JLovisiana 1492 13,824 11%
JMaine 97 2,250 4%
{Maryfand 3706 15,495 24%
IMassachusetts 5368 15,152 33%|
- Michigan 3802 18,229 21%
IMinnesota 4267 £;825 48%
Mississippt 454 6,154 8%
Missoirt 884 14,600 6%
Montana 48 1,858 3%
INebraska 394 3,527 11%
Nevada 2701 5,881 48%
fhew Hampshire 4587 2,606 18%)
'NEW Jersey 1851 31,065 6%
fNew Mexico 957 4,393 20%
Jiew York 7466 61,013 12%
North Carolina 2820 22,920 12%
ANorth Dakota 296 1,339 22%,
Ohip 5033 19,683 26%)
i0klahoima 3388 7,642 44
Oregon 168 6,130 3%
Perinsylvania 5394 25,155 2L%
Puerto Rico 7 16,445 <1%
Rhode tland 408] 2,538 16%
Jsouth Carelina 911 10,354 9%
South Dakota 298 1,511 20%
4Tennessee 3480 16,017 22%
Texas 12805 54,852 23%
Utah 1797 4,870 37%
‘fvermont 64 1,158 6%
Virginia 4649 18,380 25%
Virgin tsiands B * NA
Washingion 2098 10,405 2%
West Virginia 279 3,473 8%
Wisconsln 2035 13,085 16%
Wyoming 54 1,403 4%
state, Local and Tribal Total 125,556 721,764 17%
iFedeml'Totai 63,328 105,000 0%
JTowkingiuding Federal 128,976 826,764 23%

* \irgin Island Sworn LE Personnel statistics unavailable
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*+The information in this table is derlvet! from iaw enforcement employee counts {as'of Dctober31,2010) subrmittet:by
participating agencles to the FBJ UCR. The UCR Progeam defines law-enforcament officers as. ndividuals who oydinaiily.carry
a firearm and 2 badge, have full arrest powers, and are.pald'fram govaramental funds set aside specifically to pay sworn'favi

T rRinnE Statistcs

Training # of Training Daliveries /| ‘Nunibigr of ‘| Number 6f Agencies|
Line Officer NA - ' 1188976 - 3,300%
Anglyst 60 . T 620 .

Number of agencles:1s approxlmate
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“14. 18.11 Update on SAR-Awareness for Hometown Secufity Training

.  Qverview Section .
o Hosted wabinar onFronteny fGicfirat section - Ffash pruduct i5-gditig:through final
" revisions : :
Il Private Sector Security

¢ Piivate SectorSecufity Sceipt has transitibnell to'Flash product Ihas fiot recéived

» Commentsfrom S Patrick and focus'group members wirre received

e mfmm‘BA‘SF’S’écurlwwas fllmed:at R studies andwitl be incorpeorated into this
section .

o Thank you letter from Tom tolERREEE

¢ Inprocess of securing ogo’s / seals from ASIS International , NASCD, and or Allied Barton
ant ethar companies

= Liabllity protections questions have been rdised — Tom woiild itke this.discussed at NS

© team-meeting Dec 5th / 7th :

. Corrections / Parale / Pmbatmn
e Script'was reviewed hy SVWE'sincluding 'ff-’ anti was sent to {iR in Septembar
s  Script being-converted to Flash product / Scott has not received yet
¢  APPA has-endorsed the protuet and N8t hasheen provided dogo for-use

9-11£a I Genters

s!cript has been reviewad by Steve:\Wisély ARCO and hasbeen sent ba:k to IR

> Director Department of Emergency Communications, Alexandria, VA,
filmed atdIR studios and will be incorporated into this section

Sr:rlpt beirig converted to Flash product: /‘has not recelved yet

APCO has expressed a commiitmenit to enflorsing ¢he program once they can review the
final -product

V.

-
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VL

Fire Service / EWIS

Seript has recently heen. revlewed by manywon focus group, DHS, USFA; OHA and feedback
provided badlk to 1R

EEEE | =t on County will be Filmed Decener6™ 7™

Script’be{ngmnumted ta:Flash prodict. ]-':as ot received .yet

Cailaho“ratmn ohthie program with National Voiu.nteer Fire Council {NVRLY has begun
Workmg toget IAFCand NVFC-to endorsethe program

Emergency Management . = = _

Script was recently provided by liR:antl has bieen provided to FEMA / EML, NEMA
REEENN 1) ot Directopwilltbe filmed-November 10° |

‘NEMA hasiexpressed a commitment fo @ndorsing the program once they can review the
final product

Qutreach / Marketing {Kate)

o Period soon approaching to lock in endorsements, develop a releass plan, discuss any
outreach to ACLY ala FLO, develop plan for web hesting and training delivery options:
for each secior. Most of the sector: POC's has expressed 2 wiilinghess to host the
training. Costs and: tlmeiineswi!i heed to.be deévéloped soon.

¢ 'Possiblepilot process for distance iearmng capabil!tias through Steve:Katz { FLM

group}
o Should'be atidet an agendaitopicior team meatmg Detc 5th [ 7th

€ Attent mieptings and prowde presentations per oltreach to 18 Sector Coordinating
Countils and Governmeant Coordinating Counclis through ElkMS

& Coordination of training product with 54 Campaign through IS
#  DHS/ DO Teadership bidefings / awareness?
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*Swpra State Law Enforcement personnel statistics from FBI Uniformed Crime Report, 2010
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*Swarn State Law Enforcement personnel statistics from £81 Uniformed Crime Report, 2010
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Not Pictured

Guam:

Puerto Rico:

7
16,445

=<1%

Virgin islands:

& Law Er_lforcemeﬁt officers trained

Updated December 2011
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